

JUAN SEBASTIAN MUÑOZ
ARCHITECT
WWW.JUANSEBASTIANMUNOZ.COM

PROFILE

A talented design professional with exceptional experience in residential and commercial architecture, interior design, and urban planning. Dedicated to high quality design that responds to both traditional and modern environments, complimenting architecture and interior design teams engaged in challenging, high quality work.

EXPERIENCE

Borise & Shearron – Timothy Bryant Architect – The office of Thierry Despont – Stonehill & Taylor
Consultant Architect | New York, NY | November 2014 – present

Primary responsibilities included production AutoCAD drawings, design development, construction documents, addendum's, shop drawings, construction administration for commercial interior design and residential high-end architecture in Paris, Cartier International, the Ritz and in the Greater New York City Area.

Sardar Design Studio – Studio Mellone

Intermediate Architect | New York, NY | November 2012 – November 2014

Primary responsibilities included production of AutoCAD drawings, Design Development, Construction Documents, Administration, Millwork for residential projects in New York City, Morroco, Jordan and commercial projects in the Greater New York City Area.

Robert A.M. Stern Architects

Junior Architect | New York, NY | 2011 – 2012

Worked with office partners and project architects creating Master Plans, High-end Residential, Multi-Family, Retail – Mixed Use, Clubhouses, and design interiors, projects in Taiwan, China, and New York City. Produced Schematic Design, Design Development, and full construction document sets.

Selim Koder Architect

Junior Architect | New York, NY | 2008 – 2010

Produced full drawing sets from Schematic Design through Construction Documentation. Developed Specification Schedules and Millwork Packages for residential and commercial projects in New York City, New Jersey, and the Bahamas. Created design interiors, plans, and elevations for private residences and commercial spaces in Manhattan. Communicated with clients, contractors, and consultants on the management of built projects. Created sketches, scale models, and computer renderings for client meetings and publications.

Urban Design Associates

Designer | Pittsburgh, PA | 2006 – 2008

Participated in the professional design process including client meetings, community design charrettes, site and regional documentation, architecture, urban design, production of UDA Pattern Books and team organization. Developed master plans, architectural typologies, and scale models for presentations and proposals. Traveled in the United States and Europe as a design collaborator for design developments. Created winning layouts and presentation boards for design development for both architecture and urban design projects. Developed reports and marketing materials to promote the firm and its award-winning sustainable designs.

JUAN SEBASTIAN MUÑOZ
ARCHITECT
WWW.JUANSEBASTIANMUNOZ.COM

EDUCATION

University of Miami School of Architecture

Bachelor of Architecture | Coral Gables, FL | 2001 – 2006

Focus: Vernacular, Traditional and Contemporary Architecture, Principles of New Urbanism, Urban Design and Community Building

Northwest Florida State College

Associate of Arts | Niceville, FL | 1999 – 2001

Focus: Humanities, Fine & Performing Arts

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Students for New Urbanism

PR Chair | University of Miami | 2004 - 2005

Advised board for media campaigns, and strategies for monthly student letter.

University of Miami School of Architecture

Student Assistant | Academic Services | 2001 - 2004

Research Assistant for Professor Tomas L. Lopez-Gottardi on-site survey of European Architecture in Paris, Venice, Florence, Rome, Madrid, Athens and the Greek Isles: Mykonos and Rhodes.

Tour guide for University of Miami School of Architecture prospective students.

Assisted in the set up of UMSSOA gallery architectural and artistic work.

Arranged Professor Jean-Francois Lejeune's "Cruelty and Utopia" local exhibit at Florida International University School of Architecture.

International Club Northwest Florida State College

Vice President | Niceville, FL | 2000 – 2001

Organized activities for International students Community College main campus.

Northwest Florida State College

Spanish Tutor | Niceville, FL | 2000 – 2001

In-Class Spanish tutor assistant for Spanish Professor Maria Lopez Morgan.

LANGUAGES

Spanish (native speaker), English (native level), Dutch (present study)

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

AutoCAD, Revit, Sketch up, 3D Max, InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, Microsoft Office, both Mac and PC Platforms.